

Phone: 054-6318143

E-mail: chak@gala-studio.com

Portfolio: https://chak-graphics.gala-studio.com

I am a graphic designer, specializing in the user interface design, interactive and visual design, branding, and illustration. I like to design each new project beginning from creating its visual and conceptual image. This approach leads me to the discovery of new knowledge, and I am happy to share these ideas with you.

WORK EXPERIENCE

GalaStudio

since 2006 - present, Jerusalem

Self-employed designer: UI/UX design for web/mobile applications, branding and graphic design, video and animation, illustration, photo, 3D modeling, consulting services, overall product lifecycle design—concept, implementation. Leading clients: ELAM, VITA, GamlaTours, AutoBanner, B&R, BioOptima, Gosys, GAL, Karta, SunSoya

SHENKAR - College of Engineering, Design and Art

since 2021 — present, Ramat Gan

Lecturer: practical and theoretical "Art, Design and Ecology" course

Crystal Impressions Ltd.

2000 - 2006, Karmi'el

3D Designer: products of 3D design

Netafim 55 Ltd.

1995 - 2000, Jerusalem

Illustrator: illustrations and prints

Studio Dudu Shalita Animation

1991 - 1995, Beit-Shemesh

Animator: freehand drawing animations

EDUCATION

1988 – MFA in Visual Communication, St. Petersburg Stieglitz State Academy of Art and Design, Russia 1985 – Bachelor in Visual Communication, St. Petersburg Stieglitz State Academy of Art and Design, Russia

COURSES

2002 - Course of multimedia by Ministry of Industry and Trade, Jerusalem

1998 – Course of computer graphics, Maale-Adumim College

1992 - Course of animation, Studio Dudu Shalita Animation, Beit-Shemesh

LANGUAGES

Hebrew, English and Russian

SKILLS

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere, Adobe After Effects, 3D Max, Poser, Figma